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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS
OTTAWA, Wednesday, February 25, 2009
(1)

[English]

The Standing Senate Committee on Banking, Trade and
Commerce met at 4:00 p.m., this day, in room 9, Victoria
Building, for the purpose of organization, pursuant to rule 88.

Members of the committee present: The Honourable Senators
Banks, Eyton, Fox, P.C., Gerstein, Goldstein, Greene, Harb,
Hubley, Massicotte, Meighen, Oliver and Ringuette (12).

In attendance: The official reporters of the Senate.

Pursuant to rule 88, the clerk of the committee presided over
the election of the chair.

The Honourable Senator Goldstein moved that the
Honourable Senator Meighen do take the chair of this committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Meighen took the chair.

The Honourable Senator Oliver moved that the Honourable
Senator Goldstein be deputy chair of this committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Oliver moved:

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
composed of the chair, the deputy chair, and one other
member of the committee, to be designated after the usual
consultation; and

That the subcommittee be empowered to make decisions
on behalf of the committee with respect to its agenda, to
invite witnesses, and to schedule hearings.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Fox, P.C., moved:
That the committee print its proceedings; and

That the chair be authorized to set the number to meet
demand.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Ringuette moved:

That, pursuant to rule 89, the chair be authorized to hold
meetings, to receive and authorize the printing of the
evidence when a quorum is not present, provided that a
member of the committee from both the government and the
opposition be present.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

PROCES-VERBAL

OTTAWA, le mercredi 25 février 2009
(D
[Traduction)

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des banques et du commerce
se réunit aujourd’hui, a 16 heures, dans la salle 9 de I’é¢difice
Victoria, pour tenir sa séance d’organisation, conformément a
I’article 88 du Réglement.

Membres du comité présents : Les honorables sénateurs Banks,
Eyton, Fox, C.P., Gerstein, Goldstein, Greene, Harb, Hubley,
Massicotte, Meighen, Oliver et Ringuette (12).

Aussi présents : Les sténographes officiels du Sénat.

Conformément a I’article 88 du Réglement, la greffiére du
comité préside a I’élection du président.

L’honorable sénateur Goldstein propose que I’honorable
sénateur Meighen assume la présidence du comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Meighen occupe le fauteuil.

L’honorable sénateur Oliver propose que ’honorable sénateur
Goldstein soit vice-président du comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Oliver propose :

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure se
compose du président, du vice-président et d’un autre
membre du comité désigné aprés les consultations d’usage;
et

Que le sous-comité soit autorisé a prendre des décisions
au nom du comité relativement au programme, a inviter les
témoins et a établir I’horaire des audiences.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Fox, C.P., propose :
Que le comité fasse imprimer ses délibérations; et

Que le président soit autoris¢ a déterminer le nombre
d’exemplaires a imprimer pour répondre a la demande.
La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Ringuette propose :
Que, conformément a larticle 89 du Reéglement, le
président soit autorisé a tenir des réunions pour entendre
des témoignages et a en permettre la publication en I’absence

de quorum, pourvu qu’un représentant du gouvernement et
un représentant de ’opposition soient présents.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
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The Honourable Senator Oliver moved:

That the committee adopt the draft first report, prepared
in accordance with rule 104(2).

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Massicotte moved:

That the committee ask the Library of Parliament to
assign analysts to the committee;

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
authorized to retain the services of such experts as may be
required by the work of the committee; and

That the chair, on behalf of the committee, directs the
research staff in the preparation of studies, analyses,
summaries, and draft reports.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Harb moved:

That, pursuant to section 7, Chapter 3:06 of the Senate
Administrative Rules, authority to commit funds be
conferred individually on the chair, the deputy chair, and
the clerk of the committee; and

That, pursuant to section 8, Chapter 3:06 of the Senate
Administrative Rules, authority for certifying accounts
payable by the committee be conferred individually on the
chair, the deputy chair, and the clerk of the committee; and

That, notwithstanding the foregoing, in cases related to
consultants and personnel services, the authority to
committee funds and certify accounts be conferred jointly
on the chair and the deputy chair.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Greene moved:

That the committee empower the Subcommittee on
Agenda and Procedure to designate, as required, one or
more members of the committee and/or such staff as may be
necessary to travel on assignment on behalf of the
committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Ringuette moved:

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
authorized to:

1) determine whether any member of the committee is on
“official business” for the purposes of paragraph 8(3)(a)
of the Senators Attendance Policy, published in the
Journals of the Senate on Wednesday, June 3, 1998; and

2) consider any member of the committee to be on “official
business” if that member is: (a) attending a function,
event or meeting related to the work of the committee;
or (b) making a presentation related to the work of the
committee; and

L’honorable sénateur Oliver propose :

Que le comité adopte I’ébauche du premier rapport,
préparée conformément au paragraphe 104(2) du Réglement.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Massicotte propose :

Que le comité demande a la Bibliothéque du Parlement de
lui affecter des analystes;

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a faire appel aux services des experts-conseils dont
le comité peut avoir besoin dans le cadre de ses travaux; et

Que le président, au nom du comité, dirige le personnel de
recherche dans la préparation d’études, d’analyses, de
résumés et de projets de rapport.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Harb propose :

Que, conformément a I’article 7, chapitre 3:06 du
Réglement administratif du Sénat, le pouvoir d’engager des
fonds soit conféré individuellement au président, au vice-
président et a la greffiere du comité;

Que, conformément a I’article 8, chapitre 3:06 du
Réglement administratif du Sénat, le pouvoir d’approuver
les comptes a payer soit conféré individuellement au
président, au vice-président et a la greffiere du comité; et

Que, nonobstant ce qui précede, dans les cas se
rapportant aux services de consultants et du personnel, le
pouvoir d’engager des fonds et celui d’approuver les
comptes a payer soient conférés conjointement au
président et au vice-président.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Greene propose :

Que le comité autorise le Sous-comité du programme et
de la procédure a désigner, au besoin, un ou plusieurs
membres du comité, de méme que le personnel nécessaire,
qui se déplaceront au nom du comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Ringuette propose :

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a :

1) déterminer si un membre du comité remplit un
« engagement public » au sens de I’alinéa 8(3)a) de la
politique relative a la présence des sénateurs, publiée dans
les Journaux du Sénat du mercredi 3 juin 1998; et

2) considérer qu’un membre du comité remplit un
« engagement public » si ce membre : a) assiste & une
réception, a une activité ou a une réunion se rapportant
aux travaux du comité; ou b) fait un exposé ayant trait
aux travaux du comité; et
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That the subcommittee report at the earliest opportunity
any decisions taken with respect to the designation of
members of the committee travelling on committee business

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Goldstein moved:

That, pursuant to the Senate guidelines for witness
expenses, the committee may reimburse reasonable
traveling and living expenses for one witness from any one
organization and payment will take place upon application,
but that the chair be authorized to approve expenses for a
second witness should there be exceptional circumstances.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Oliver moved:

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
empowered to allow coverage by electronic media of the
committee’s public proceedings with the least disruption of
its hearings at its discretion.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

The chair informed the members of the new time slot for the
committee.

At 4:30 p.m., the Honourable Senator Eyton moved that the
committee adjourn to the call of the chair.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
ATTEST:

Que le sous-comité fasse rapport le plus rapidement
possible de toute décision relative a la désignation de
membres du comité qui voyageront pour remplir un
engagement public.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Goldstein propose :

Que, conformément aux lignes directrices concernant les
frais de déplacement des témoins, le comité rembourse les
dépenses raisonnables de voyage et d’hébergement a un
témoin par organisme, aprés qu’une demande de
remboursement aura été présentée, mais que le président
soit autorisé a permettre le remboursement de dépenses a un
deuxiéme témoin de ce méme organisme en cas de
circonstances exceptionnelles.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Oliver propose :

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a permettre la diffusion des délibérations publiques
du comité par les médias d’information électroniques, de
maniére a déranger le moins possible les travaux du comité,
et a permettre cette diffusion a sa discrétion.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Le président informe les membres du nouvel horaire des
séances du comité.

A 16 h 30, I’honorable sénateur Eyton propose que le comité
suspende ses travaux jusqu’a nouvelle convocation de la présidence.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
ATTESTE :

La greffiere du comité,

Line Gravel

Clerk of the committee
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REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE
Thursday, February 26, 2009

The Standing Senate Committee on Banking, Trade and
Commerce has the honour to table its

FIRST REPORT

Your committee, which was authorized by the Senate to incur
expenses for the purpose of its examination and consideration of
such matters as were referred to it, reports, pursuant to
Rule 104 (2), that the expenses incurred for that purpose during
the Second Session of the Thirty-ninth Parliament are as follows:

1. With respect to its studies of legislation:

Professional and other services $ 15,454
Transportation and Communications —
All other expenditures 5,800
Witness expenses 8,328
TOTAL $ 29,582

2. With respect to its special study on the present state of the
domestic and international financial system authorized by
the Senate on Tuesday, November 20, 2007;

Professional and other services $ 8,972
Transportation and Communications 216
All other expenditures —
Witness expenses 4,715
TOTAL $ 13,903

3. With respect to its special study on issues dealing with
interprovincial barriers to trade authorized by the Senate on
Tuesday, November 20, 2007:

Professional and other services $ 890
Transportation and Communications 8,348
All other expenditures —
Witness expenses =
TOTAL $ 9,238

4. In addition to the expenses for the examination of legislation
and for its special studies as set out above, the committee
also incurred general postal charges in the amount of $31.

RAPPORT DU COMITE
Le jeudi le 26 février 2009

Le comité sénatorial permanent des banques et du commerce a
I’honneur de déposer son

PREMIER RAPPORT

Votre comité, qui a été autorisé par le Sénat a engager des
dépenses aux fins d’examiner toutes questions qui lui ont été
renvoyées, dépose, conformément a l’article 104 (2) du
Reéglement, le relevé suivant des dépenses encourues a cette fin
par votre comité au cours de la deuxiéme session de la trente-
neuviéme législature :

1. Relatif a son étude de la législation :

Services professionnels 15454 %
Transport et communications —
Autres dépenses 5800
Dépenses des témoins 8 328
TOTAL 29 582§

2. Relatif a son étude spéciale sur la situation actuelle du
régime financier canadien et international autorisée par le
Sénat le mardi 20 novembre 2007.

Services professionnels 8972 %
Transport et communications 216
Autres dépenses —
Dépenses des témoins 4 715
TOTAL 13903 §

3. Relatif a son étude spéciale sur les questions traitant sur les
questions relatives aux obstacles interprovinciaux au
commerce autorisée par le Sénat le mardi 20 novembre 2007 :

Services professionnels 890 §
Transport et communications 8 348
Autres dépenses —
Dépenses des témoins _—
TOTAL 92389

4. Outre les dépenses listées ci-dessus encourues aux fins
d’examen de mesures législatives ou dans le cadre de ses
études spéciales, le comité a encouru des frais généraux de
poste s’élevant a 31 §.
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During the session, your committee held 41 meetings Durant la session, le comité a tenu 41 réunions (71.5 heures),
(71.5 hours), heard 152 witnesses and submitted 6 reports in  entendu 152 témoins et soumis 6 rapports relatifs a ses travaux.
relation to its work. Your committee examined 4 bills (C-10,  Votre comité a étudié 4 projets de loi (C-10, C-12, S-2, S-205) et a
C-12, S-2, S-205) and received a total of 6 orders of reference. regu au total 6 ordres de renvoi.

Le président,
MICHAEL A. MEIGHEN

Chair
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EVIDENCE
OTTAWA, Wednesday, February 25, 2009

The Standing Senate Committee on Banking, Trade and
Commerce met this day at 4 p.m., pursuant to rule 88 of the
Rules of the Senate, to organize the activities of the committee.
[English]

Line Gravel, Clerk of the Committee: Honourable senators, the
first item on the agenda is the election of a chair. Pursuant to rule
88, it is my privilege as the clerk of your committee to preside over
the election of the chair.

Senator Goldstein: I have the honour and the great pleasure to
nominate Senator Michael Meighen as chair of this committee.

He has served it well for a long time and he will serve it yet
better in that position.

Senator Massicotte: I wanted to nominate him as chair.
Ms. Gravel: Are there any other nominations?

Are you ready for the vote?

Hon. Senators: Yes.

Ms. Gravel: It is moved by the Honourable Senator Goldstein
that the Honourable Senator Meighen take the chair of this
committee. Those in favour?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.
Ms. Gravel: Those against?
Abstentions?

Carried.

[Translation]

Senator Michael A. Meighan (Chair) takes the chair.

The Chair: As some of you very well know, this is one of the
few elections I have won in my long political career. Thank you,
my dear friends and colleagues, I appreciate your confidence
immensely.

[English)

I will do my utmost to live up to Senator Goldstein’s kind words
and to the support you have shown me. If I can exit this role,
whenever that happens, as having been fair and with the committee
having accomplished good work, I will be well pleased and
satisfied. I thank you for entrusting me with this responsibility.

I will move immediately to the items of business that we have.
The second item is the election of a deputy chair.

Senator Oliver: Mr. Chair, I would be pleased to nominate
Senator Goldstein to be the deputy chair of this committee.

TEMOIGNAGES
OTTAWA, le mercredi 25 février 2009

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des banques et du commerce
se réunit aujourd’hui a 16 heures, conformément a 'article 88 du
Réglement du Sénat, pour tenir une séance d’organisation.

[Traduction)

Line Gravel, greffiere du comité : Honorables sénateurs, le
premier point a l'ordre du jour est I’élection d’un président.
Conformément a I’article 88 du Réglement, j’ai le privilége, a titre
de grefficre de votre comité, de présider a I’élection a la
présidence.

Le sénateur Goldstein : J’ai ’honneur et 'immense plaisir de
proposer que le sénateur Michael Meighen soit élu président du
comité.

I1 est depuis longtemps un membre utile a notre comité et il le
sera encore plus a la présidence.

Le sénateur Massicotte : Je voulais faire cette proposition.
Mme Gravel : Y a-t-il d’autres propositions?

Etes-vous préts a passer au vote?

Des voix : Oui.

Mme Gravel : L’honorable sénateur Goldstein propose que le
sénateur Meighen soit élu président du comité. Est-ce d’accord?

Des voix : D’accord.
Mme Gravel : Y en a-t-il qui sont contre?
Y a-t-il des abstentions?

Adopté.

[Frangais]

Le sénateur Michael A. Meighen (président) prend place au
fauteuil.

Le président : Comme certains d’entre vous le savent fort bien,
c’est I'une des rares élections que j’ai gagnée tout au long de ma
carriére politique. Je vous remercie, chers amis et collegues,
Japprécie énormément votre confiance.

[Traduction]

Je ferai mon possible pour que mon travail soit & la hauteur des
aimables paroles prononcées a mon endroit par le sénateur
Goldstein et a la mesure également de votre appui. Si, d’ici la fin
de mon mandat, peu importe quand, je réussi a étre juste et a faire
en sorte que le comité accomplisse du bon travail, je serai heureux
et satisfait. Je vous remercie de me confier cette responsabilité.

Je passerai immédiatement aux autres points a I'ordre du jour.
Le deuxiéme point est I’élection d’un vice-président.

Le sénateur Oliver : Monsieur le président, je serais heureux de
proposer que le sénateur Goldstein soit élu vice-président
du comité.
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The Chair: Thank you, Senator Oliver. Are there any other
nominations?

Nominations have ceased. I will declare that, on motion of
Honourable Senator Oliver, Honourable Senator Goldstein be
the deputy chair of this committee. I extend my congratulations to
him and thank him for taking this on.

Many of you know this, but I have known the deputy chair for
many years. He was a distinguished member of the Montreal bar.
I pleaded automobile accidents and the like while he was dealing
with high-level bankruptcies, including one where I was a director
of the company. I was greeted one day by a bailiff with a writ for
hundreds of thousands of dollars of unpaid wages, and thanks to
the expertise of Senator Goldstein, I was able to qualify on a
monetary basis for the Senate when I was summoned.

Senator Goldstein: You should make it abundantly clear that
you were one of seven defendants. I did not represent any of the
others. You won your case and the other six lost.

The Chair: That is further proof of the senator’s qualities.
Welcome, Senator Goldstein, and thank you for agreeing to serve
as deputy chair.

Honourable senators, item 3 is a motion on a subcommittee on
agenda and procedure, otherwise known as the steering
committee. Is someone prepared to move the following:

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
composed of the chair, the deputy chair, and one other
member of the committee, to be designated after the usual
consultation; and

That the subcommittee be empowered to make decisions
on behalf of the committee with respect to its agenda, to
invite witnesses, and to schedule hearings.

Senator Oliver: So moved.

The Chair: Is there further discussion?

All in favour?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chair: Is anyone opposed? Are there any abstentions?
Carried.

Turning to item 4, would somebody like to move that we print
the committee’s proceedings?

Senator Fox: So moved.
The Chair: It was moved by the Honourable Senator Fox:
That the committee print its proceedings; and

That the chair be authorized to set the number to meet
demand.

Le président : Merci, sénateur Oliver. Y a-t-il d’autres
propositions?

Il n’y a pas d’autres propositions. Je déclare que, sur motion de
I’honorable sénateur Oliver, I’honorable sénateur Goldstein est
élu vice-président du comité. Je lui adresse mes félicitations et le
remercie d’assumer ce role.

Bon nombre d’entre vous le savent déja, mais je connais le vice-
président depuis de nombreuses années. Il était membre du
Barreau de Montréal. Je plaidais des causes liées a des accidents
de la route et d’autres causes de nature semblable alors qu’il
s’occupait de faillites de grandes entreprises, y compris celle d’une
entreprise dont j’étais membre du conseil d’administration. J’ai
été accueilli un jour par un huissier ayant en main un acte
d’huissier portant sur des centaines de milliers de dollars de
salaires non versés. Grace a I’expertise du sénateur Goldstein, j’ai
pu répondre au critére d’ordre financier quand est venu le temps
d’étre nommé au Sénat.

Le sénateur Goldstein : Vous devriez ajouter que vous étiez I'un
des sept défendeurs. Je ne représentais aucun des autres
défendeurs. Vous avez été disculpé alors que les six autres ont
été inculpés.

Le président : C’est la une preuve de plus des qualités du
sénateur. Sénateur Goldstein, soyez le bienvenu, et merci d’avoir
accepté d’assumer la vice-présidence du comité.

Honorables sénateurs, le point 3 a l'ordre du jour est une
motion concernant le Sous-comité du programme et de la
procédure, connu autrement sous le nom de comité de direction.
L’un de vous serait-il prét a proposer ce qui suit :

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
composé du président, du vice-président et d’un autre
membre du comité désigné apres les consultations d’usage;
et

Que le sous-comité soit autorisé a prendre des décisions
au nom du comité relativement au programme, a inviter les
témoins et a établir ’horaire des audiences.

Le sénateur Oliver : J’en fais la proposition.

Le président : Y a-t-il des commentaires a ce sujet?

Etes-vous tous d’accord?

Des voix : D’accord.

Le président : Y en a-t-il qui sont contre? Y a-t-il des abstentions?
Adopté.

Passons maintenant au point 4. L’un de vous serait-il prét a
proposer que nous fassions imprimer les délibérations du comité?

Le sénateur Fox : J’en fais la proposition.
Le président : Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Fox :
Que le comité fasse imprimer ses délibérations; et

Que la présidence soit autorisée a fixer la quantité en
fonction des besoins.
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I am told by the clerk that we have reduced what used to be the
number and we now issue about 350 copies. If there is a great
demand because of the nature of our work, we can always print
more. Is that correct?

Ms. Gravel: Yes.

The Chair: There is the motion of Senator Fox. All in favour?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.
The Chair: Abstentions? Carried.

We move now to the authorization to hold meetings and to
print evidence when quorum is not present.

Senator Ringuette: So moved.

The Chair: It was moved by Honourable Senator Ringuette:

That, pursuant to rule 89, the chair be authorized to hold
meetings, to receive and authorize the printing of the
evidence when a quorum is not present, provided that a
member of the committee from both the government and the
opposition be present.

Is there any further discussion? All in favour?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chair: Is anyone opposed? Are there any abstentions?
Carried.

Turning to the financial report, would somebody be prepared
to move:

That the committee adopt the draft first report, prepared
in accordance with rule 104.

The report is in your materials.

Those are expenditures we have already incurred. I do not
know whether the bills have been paid.

Are you moving that item, Senator Oliver?
Senator Oliver: Yes.

The Chair: Is there further discussion? All in favour?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.
The Chair: Opposed? Carried.

Turning to research staff, would someone be prepared to move:

That the committee ask the Library of Parliament to
assign analysts to the committee;

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
authorized to retain the services of such experts as may be
required by the work of the committee; and

That the chair, on behalf of the committee, direct the
research staff in the preparation of studies, analyses,
summaries, and draft reports.

Senator Massicotte: So moved.

La greffiére me dit que nous en avons réduit le nombre et que
nous imprimons maintenant environ 350 exemplaires. Si la
demande est forte en raison de la nature de notre travail, nous
pouvons toujours en imprimer davantage. Est-ce bien cela?

Mme Gravel : Oui.

Le président : C’est 12 la motion du sénateur Fox. Etes-vous
tous d’accord?

Des voix : D’accord.
Le président : Y a-t-il des abstentions? Adopté.

Passons maintenant a I'autorisation de tenir des réunions et
d’imprimer les témoignages en 1’absence de quorum.

Le sénateur Ringuette : J’en fais la proposition.

Le président : 11 est proposé par I’honorable sénateur
Ringuette :

Que, conformément a [I’article 89 du Reéglement, la
présidence soit autorisée a tenir des réunions pour
entendre des témoignages et a en permettre la publication
en I’absence de quorum, pourvu qu'un membre du comité
du gouvernement et de I'opposition soient présents.

Y a-t-il des commentaires & ce sujet? Etes-vous tous d’accord?
Des voix : D’accord.

Le président: Y en a-t-il qui sont contre? Y a-t-il des
abstentions? Adopté.

Passons maintenant au rapport financier. L’un de vous serait-il
prét a présenter une motion voulant :

Que le comité adopte 1’ébauche du premier rapport,
préparé conformément a I’article 104 du Reéglement.

Le rapport fait partie des documents qui vous ont été remis.

Ce sont la des dépenses qui ont déja été engagées. Je ne sais pas
si les factures ont été réglées.

Proposez-vous cette motion, sénateur Oliver?
Le sénateur Oliver : Oui.

Le président : Y a-t-il des commentaires a ce sujet? Etes-vous
tous d’accord?

Des voix : D’accord.
Le président : Y en a-t-il qui sont contre? Adopté.

Passons maintenant au personnel de recherche. L'un d’entre
vous serait-il prét a proposer :
Que le comité demande a la Bibliotheque du Parlement
d’affecter des analystes au comité;

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a faire appel aux services d’experts-conseils dont le
comité peut avoir besoin dans le cadre de ses travaux; et

Que la présidence, au nom du comité, dirige le personnel
de recherche dans la préparation d’études, d’analyses, de
résumés et de projets de rapport.

Le sénateur Massicotte : J’en fais la proposition.
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The Chair: Is there further discussion? All in favour?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.
The Chair: Opposed, if any? Are there abstentions? Carried.

I have a question for Ms. Gravel: When it says “the chair,” in
the chair’s absence would it be the deputy chair?

Ms. Gravel: Yes.

The Chair: May we have a motion with respect to authority to
commit funds and certify accounts?

Senator Harb: So moved.
The Chair: Senator Harb moves:

That, pursuant to section 7, chapter 3:06 of the Senate
Administrative Rules, authority to commit funds be
conferred individually on the chair, the deputy chair, and
the clerk of the committee;

That, pursuant to section 8, chapter 3:06 of the Senate
Administrative Rules, authority for certifying accounts
payable by the committee be conferred individually on the
chair, the deputy chair, and the clerk of the committee; and

That, notwithstanding the foregoing, in cases related to
consultants and personnel services, the authority to commit
funds and certify accounts be conferred jointly on the chair
and deputy chair.

Hon. Senators: Agreed.
The Chair: Any opposition? Abstentions? Carried.

Senator Banks, you look as though you have a question.

Senator Banks: Not on this committee.

The Chair: We understand.

Is someone prepared to move a motion with respect to travel:

That the committee empower the Subcommittee on
Agenda and Procedure to designate, as required, one or
more members of the committee and/or such staff as may be
necessary to travel on assignment on behalf the committee.

Senator Greene: I so move.
The Chair: All in favour?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chair: Opposed? None. Therefore, the motion is carried.

Next is item 10, “Designation of members travelling on
committee business.” Is someone prepared to move:

Le président : Y a-t-il des commentaires a ce sujet? Etes-vous
tous d’accord?

Des voix : D’accord.

Le président: Y en a-t-il qui sont contre? Y a-t-il des
abstentions? Adopté.

J’ai une question pour Mme Gravel. Lorsqu’on mentionne « la
présidence », s’agit-il de la vice-présidence en l’absence
du président?

Mme Gravel : Oui.

Le président : Quelqu’un peut-il proposer la motion concernant
l’autorisation d’engager des fonds et d’approuver des comptes
a payer?

Le sénateur Harb : J’en fais la proposition.
Le président : Le sénateur Harb propose :

Que, conformément a I’article 7, chapitre 3:06, du
Reéglement administratif du Sénat, 1'autorisation d’engager
des fonds du comité soit conférée individuellement au
président, au vice-président et au greffier du comité;

Que, conformément a [I’article 8, chapitre 3:06, du
Réglement administratif du Sénat, ’autorisation d’approuver
les comptes a payer au nom du comité soit conférée
individuellement au président, au vice-président et au
greffier du comité; et

Que, nonobstant ce qui précede, lorsqu’il s’agit de service
de consultants et de personnel, I’autorisation d’engager des
fonds et d’approuver les comptes a payer soit conférée
conjointement au président et au vice-président.

Des voix : D’accord.

Le président : Y en a-t-il qui sont contre? Y a-t-il des abstentions?
Adopté.

Sénateur Banks, vous semblez avoir une question.

Le sénateur Banks : Ce n’est pas une question qui s’adresse a
ce comité.

Le président : Nous comprenons.

L’un de vous serait-il prét a présenter la motion qui a trait aux
déplacements :

Que le comité autorise le Sous-comité du programme et
de la procédure a désigner, au besoin, un ou plusieurs
membres du comité, de méme que le personnel nécessaire,
qui se déplaceront au nom du comité.

Le sénateur Greene : J’en fais la proposition.
Le président : Etes-vous tous d’accord?
Des voix : D’accord.

Le président : Y en a-t-il qui sont contre? Personne. La motion
est donc adoptée.

Le dixiéme point a I’ordre du jour concerne la désignation des
membres qui voyagent pour les affaires du comité. L'un de vous
serait-il prét a proposer la motion suivante :
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That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
authorized to:

1) determine whether any member of the committee is on
“official business” for purposes of paragraph 8 (3)(a)
of the Senators Attendance Policy, published in the
Journals of the Senate on Wednesday, June 3, 1998;
and

2

~

consider any member of the committee to be on
“official business” if that member is: (a) attending an
event or meeting related to the work of the committee;
or (b) making a presentation related to the work of the
committee; and

That the subcommittee report at the earliest opportunity
any decisions taken with respect to the designation of
members of the committee travelling on committee business.

Senator Ringuette: I so move.

The Chair: Thank you. All in favour?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chair: Carried.

[Translation]
The Chair: Travelling and living expenses of witnesses.
It is moved by the Honourable Senator Goldstein:

That, pursuant to the Senate guidelines for witness
expenses, the committee may reimburse reasonable travel
travelling and living expenses for one witness from any one
organization and payment will take place upon application,
but that the chair be authorized to approve expenses for a
second witness should there be exceptional circumstances.

Is it agreed?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

[English)

Next is “Electronic media coverage of public meetings.” Is
someone prepared to move

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
empowered to allow coverage by electronic media of the
committee’s public proceedings with the least possible
disruption of its hearings at its discretion.

Senator Oliver: So moved.

The Chair: Further discussion? All in favour?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.
The Chair: Opposed, if any? Carried.

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a :

1) déterminer si un membre du comité remplit un

« engagement officiel » au sens de l’alinéa 8(3)a) de

la politique relative a la présence des sénateurs, publié¢e

dans les Journaux du Sénat du mercredi 3 juin 1998, et

2) considérer qu’'un membre du comité remplit un
« engagement officiel » si ce membre : a) assiste a
une activit¢é ou a une réunion se rapportant aux
travaux du comité; ou b) fait un exposé ayant trait aux
travaux du comité.

Que le sous-comité fasse rapport & la premiére occasion
de ses décisions relatives aux membres du comité qui
voyagent pour les affaires du comité.

Le sénateur Ringuette : J’en fais la proposition.
Le président : Merci. Etes-vous tous d’accord?
Des voix : D’accord.

Le président : Adopté.

[Frangais]
Le président : Frais de déplacement des témoins.
Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Goldstein :

Que, conformément aux lignes directrices du Sénat
gouvernant les frais de déplacement des témoins, le comité
puisse rembourser les dépenses raisonnables de voyage et
d’hébergement a un témoin par organisme, aprés qu’'une
demande de remboursement ait été présentée, mais que le
président soit autorisé a permettre le remboursement de
dépenses pour un deuxiéme témoin du méme organisme s’il

y a circonstances exceptionnelles.
Btes-vous d’accord?

Des voix : D’accord.

[Traduction]

Le point suivant porte sur la diffusion des délibérations
publiques par médias d’information électronique. L’un de vous
serait-il prét a proposer la motion suivante :

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a permettre la diffusion de ses délibérations
publiques par les médias d’information électronique, de
maniére a déranger le moins possible ses travaux, a sa
discrétion.

Le sénateur Oliver : J’en fais la proposition.

Le président : Y a-t-il des commentaires a ce sujet? Etes-vous
tous d’accord?

Des voix : D’accord.

Le président : Y en a-t-il qui sont contre? Adopté.
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[Translation)
Item 13: Time slot for regular meetings.

As you can see, Honourable Senators, there is a small change,
not to the Wednesday schedule when we sit from 4:00 p.m. to
6:00 p.m. as in the past, but on Thursdays when, from now on, we
will sit from 10:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. Previously, we sat from
10:45 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., but that time slot caused problems for the
clerk and her team in preparing the motions that arose.

Senator Goldstein: Quite often, it caused us problems too.

[English]

Senator Goldstein: When we ran over to get to the sittings of
the Senate on time, we thought it was wise to start a little earlier
and finish a little earlier.

[Translation]

Senator Massicotte: On the other hand, from time to time, we
may want to extend our meetings, particularly when we have
important guests. In those special circumstances, can we not go a
few minutes longer?

The Clerk:I think that there is a decision whereby only the
whips can allow us to move out of our time slot. But we can
certainly go a few minutes longer when we have an important
witness and when we have work to do, we can do that.

Senator Massicotte: And have we asked the whips? Why would
they object?

The Clerk: It was the whips who decided on this new schedule.

Senator Massicotte: I know, but can we ask for exceptions, if
we have a request that justifies it?

The Clerk: Yes, absolutely.
Senator Fox: There can be conflicts, though.

Senator Massicotte: I sometimes have meetings until 1:15 p.m.,
1:20 p.m.

The Clerk: Then we would ask for special permission, if we
needed to.

[English)

Senator Banks: The beginning times on Wednesdays at
four o’clock was subject to a point of order. Since the Senate
stops sitting at 4 p.m., I wonder whether you might want to
consider making it 4:15 p.m.

Senator Goldstein: We have the following problem in doing
that. I appreciate that we have to scurry from the Senate to this
building at three minutes to four and we sometimes leave before
the Senate has terminated its sitting, which is not a good thing

[Frangais)
Point 13 : Horaire des réunions réguliéres.

Comme vous pouvez le constater, honorables sénateurs, il y a
un petit changement, non pas a I’horaire du mercredi ou on siége
de 16 a 18 heures comme par le passé, mais le jeudi alors qu’on
siégera dorénavant de 10 h 30 a 12 h 30. Auparavant, nous
siégions de 10 h 45 a 13 heures, mais ce créneau horaire causait un
probléme de délai pour la greffiére et son équipe pour préparer les
motions qui s’ensuivent.

Le sénateur Goldstein : Et assez souvent, cela nous a causé

des ennuis.

[Traduction)

Le sénateur Goldstein : Nous devions presser le pas pour
arriver a temps aux séances du Sénat. Nous avons pensé qu’il
serait avisé de commencer un peu plus tot et de terminer un peu
plus tot.

[Frangais]

Le sénateur Massicotte : Par contre, de temps en temps, il arrive
que nous désirons prolonger nos réunions, plus particuliérement
lorsque nous avons des invités assez importants. Dans ces
circonstances précises, ne pouvons-nous pas déborder de
quelques minutes?

La greffiére : Je pense qu’il y a une décision selon laquelle
seulement les whips peuvent nous permettre de sortir de notre
créneau horaire. C’est certain qu’on peut dépasser de quelques
minutes quand on a un témoin important et qu’on a du travail, on
peut le faire.

Le sénateur Massicotte : Et a-t-on demandé aux whips?
Pourquoi est-ce qu’ils auraient objection?

La greffiere : Ce sont les whips qui ont décidé de ce nouvel
horaire.

Le sénateur Massicotte : Je sais, mais peut-on demander pour
des exceptions, si la demande le justifie?

La greffiére : Oui, absolument.
Le sénateur Fox : Il peut y avoir conflit, par contre.

Le sénateur Massicotte :
jusqu’a 13 h 15, 13 h 20.

La greffiére : A ce moment-la, on demandera une permission
spéciale, au besoin.

Moi, j’ai des rencontres parfois

[Traduction]

Le sénateur Banks : L’heure du début des travaux le mercredi,
c’est-a-dire 16 heures, a fait I'objet d’un rappel au Réglement.
Etant donné que le Sénat cesse de siéger a 16 heures, je me
demande si nous pourrions envisager de commencer les séances
al6h15.

Le sénateur Goldstein : Cela pose un probléme. Je me rends
bien compte que nous devons quitter le Sénat quelques minutes
avant 16 heures et filer jusqu’ici. Parfois, nous devons méme
partir pendant que le Sénat siége encore, ce qui n’est pas une
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but if we were to start at 4:15, presumably we would have to go to
6:15. This room has another committee sitting here at 6 p.m. [ am
afraid we will have to live with the scurrying that we all could
have done at a younger age and that we still try to do.

The Chair: Senator Eyton, if you could get your name on the
list, then you could propose a time slot for the meeting.

Any further discussion? If not, all in favour?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.
The Chair: Opposed? Abstentions? Carried.

Item 14, “Other Business.”

Senator Ringuette: All of you are certainly aware that I have a
motion in the Senate right now that should be destined for this
committee. I do not know when your steering committee will be
meeting to look at agendas for our work, witnesses, and so on,
but I hope that, as soon as the motion is referred to our
committee, we will be ready to undertake the study mentioned in
my motion.

I do not know what other work is destined for this committee,
but I know that this motion is; I hope that we will entertain it as
soon as possible.

The Chair: Thank you. We obviously do not control when it
gets out of the Senate, but when it does — and, if it is referred to
us then we will certainly take your views into consideration. It is
a responsibility of the steering committee to schedule the work,
but I cannot speak for the committee. We have formed it but we
have not named anyone to it, have we?

The Clerk: Not yet.

Senator Harb: The committee has done a number of initiatives
and we have a number of studies. In the same spirit, perhaps the
steering committee can look at what we have been up to and
where we are at the present time. We can then set up a list of
priorities for how to deal with all the issues, taking into
consideration that we will have a massive bill coming from the
other place dealing with the budget.

The Chair: That is not coming to us.
Senator Harb: It will not come to this committee?

The Chair: No. We do not have much in the way of
government legislation, but I do not want to speak for the
steering committee. I propose that the steering committee meet
next Wednesday and that we reconvene on Thursday to discuss
what the steering committee, in its wisdom, has come up with, and
then we can settle our work plan. Is that satisfactory?

Senator Goldstein: It is either traditional or part of the rules I
am not sure which of the two that government bills referred to
this committee come before inquiries, and private members’ bills

bonne chose. Si nous devions commencer a 16 h 15, nous
devrions probablement terminer la séance a 18 h 15. Or, un
autre comité se réunit dans cette salle a 18 heures. Je crains que
nous devions continuer cette course contre la montre, méme si
nous ne sommes plus aussi aptes que dans notre jeune temps a
courir d’un endroit a l'autre.

Le président : Sénateur Eyton, si vous faisiez inscrire votre nom
sur la liste, vous pourriez faire une proposition sur le sujet.

Y a-t-il des commentaires? Sinon, étes-vous tous d’accord?
Des voix : D’accord.

Le président : Y en a-t-il qui sont contre? Y a-t-il des
abstentions? Adopté.

Point 14, « Autres affaires ».

Le sénateur Ringuette : Vous n’étes sans doute pas sans savoir
que j’ai déposé au Sénat une motion, qui doit étre soumise au
comité. Je ne sais pas a quel moment le comité de direction se
réunira pour se pencher sur le programme de nos travaux, les
témoins et ainsi de suite, mais j'espére que, dés que la motion sera
renvoyée a notre comité, nous serons préts a amorcer ’étude
mentionnée dans ma motion.

Je ne sais pas en quoi consistera le programme du comité, mais
je sais que I’examen de cette motion en fait partie; j’espére que
nous la recevrons le plus tot possible.

Le président : Merci. Evidemment, nous n’exercons aucun
contrdle quant au moment ou le Sénat décidera de nous renvoyer
cette motion, mais quand il le fera — s’il le fait — alors nous
tiendrons certainement compte de votre point de vue. Il incombe
au comité de direction d’établir le calendrier des travaux, et je ne
peux parler en son nom. Nous ’avons formé, mais nous n’avons
encore désigné personne pour y siéger, n’est-ce pas?

La greffiére : Non pas encore.

Le sénateur Harb : Le comité a mené un certain nombre
d’initiatives et nous avons entrepris un certain nombre d’études.
Dans le méme esprit, peut-étre que le comité directeur peut se
pencher sur ce que nous avons fait et voir ou nous sommes
rendus. Nous pouvons ensuite dresser une liste des priorités qui
précisera dans quel ordre traiter toutes ces questions, compte tenu
du fait qu'un important projet de loi sur le budget émanant de
l’autre instance nous sera soumis.

Le président : Il ne nous sera pas soumis.
Le sénateur Harb : Il ne sera pas soumis au comité?

Le président : Non. Nous n’aurons pas beaucoup de projets de
loi du gouvernement a étudier, mais je ne veux pas parler au nom
du comité de direction. Je propose plutdt que ce comité se réunisse
mercredi prochain et que nous convoquions a nouveau une
réunion jeudi afin de discuter de ce que, dans sa sagesse, le comité
aura concocté, et que nous dressions ensuite notre plan de travail.

Est-ce que cela vous convient?

Le sénateur Goldstein : Je ne sais pas trop si c’est a cause de la
tradition ou du Reglement que les projets de loi du gouvernement
et les projets de loi émanant des députés qui nous sont renvoyés
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also come before inquiries. As the chair has pointed out, there are
no bills forthcoming. Hopefully, we will be able to deal with your
inquiry, if it gets out of the chamber and is referred to us.

The Chair: I am not speaking for the steering committee, but I
will propose to the steering committee that one thing we might do
at this juncture, in the absence of a great deal of government
legislation, is to hear from senior officials, such as the head of the
Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions, OSFI, and
other such government agencies, who are very much in the
forefront of dealing with the present economic situation, to see
what they have in mind and how they are handling it. They can be
scheduled here and there.

Then, of course, we will want to meet with the Governor of the
Bank of Canada, who has a heavy schedule. I suspect it will not be
until the early part of May before we meet with him, because of a
variety of engagements, including a political party’s convention in
Vancouver at the end of April. He travels a great deal. We are in
negotiations with him and we will get a date, no later than early
May.

Senator Fox: Who else do you have in mind as guests?

The Chair: The Financial Consumer Agency of Canada,
FCAC; the Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation, CDIC; the
Minister of Finance; and perhaps in a monthplus, the
Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister, Mr. Menzies, who is
undertaking a monthlong inquiry across the country into private
pension plans.

Senator Fox: Would you consider inviting anyone from some
of the think tanks in the country who would have a point of view
to bring to us?

The Chair: Sure. If you have a suggestion in particular, you
might speak to Senator Goldstein.

Senator Massicotte: I presume the issue is that we should make
our contribution to the regulatory regime that the world is
thinking about. I presume that is the purpose of these particular
meetings, to come up with our recommendations of how to
manage the world financial system.

Senator Goldstein: I do not think we would be equipped to do
that, unless we undertook a significant and indepth study. I need
hardly tell you, since you know this better than I because of your
experience and background, the world financial situation is in a
state of terrible flux. We could spend two months listening to all
kinds of experts telling us all sorts of things and not be very much
further ahead.

I think it is more important for us to try to learn what the
current situation is from the people who are the regulatory
authorities, who are responsible for managing the financial fabric

ont priorité sur les demandes. Comme le président ’a mentionné,
aucun projet de loi n’est attendu. Il est a espérer que nous serons
en mesure de nous pencher sur votre demande, si le Sénat nous la
renvoie.

Le président : Je ne parle pas au nom du comité de direction,
mais je vais lui proposer, étant donné que nous n’aurons pas
beaucoup de mesures législatives a étudier, que nous invitions des
hauts fonctionnaires, comme le chef du Bureau du surintendant
des institutions financiéres, le BSIF, et d’autres responsables
d’organismes gouvernementaux. Ces personnes sont aux
premieres lignes quand il s’agit de faire face a la crise
économique actuelle. Nous pourrions les interroger sur les
mesures qui s'imposent selon elles et sur la fagon dont elles
gerent la situation. Nous pouvons les recevoir au cours de diverses
séances.

Evidemment, nous aimerions rencontrer le gouverneur de la
Banque du Canada, dont I’emploi du temps est trés chargé. Je
soupgonne que nous ne pourrons pas le rencontrer avant le début
du mois de mai, en raison de diverses obligations, y compris le
congrés dun des partis politiques qui se tiendra a Vancouver a la
fin d’avril. Le gouverneur voyage beaucoup. Nous sommes en
négociation avec lui et nous aurons fixé une date au plus tard au
début de mai.

Le sénateur Fox : Qui d’autre songez-vous a inviter?

Le président : Des représentants de I’Agence de la
consommation en matiére financiére du Canada, ’ACFC; et de
la Société d’assurance-dépots du Canada, la SADC; le ministre
des Finances, et peut-étre dans un peu plus d’un mois le secrétaire
parlementaire du ministre, M. Menzies, qui est en train de mener
une étude d’un bout a I'autre du pays sur les régimes de pension
privés, laquelle durera un mois.

Le sénateur Fox : Que diriez-vous d’inviter des membres de
certains groupes de réflexion au pays qui pourraient nous
présenter leur point de vue?

Le président : Bien sir. Si vous avez une suggestion en
particulier, vous pourriez en parler au sénateur Goldstein.

Le sénateur Massicotte : Je suppose que l’objectif est
d’apporter notre contribution a I’élaboration d’un régime de
réglementation, souhaité par I’ensemble de la planéte. Je présume
que c’est la l'objet de ces réunions particuliéres, c’est-a-dire
présenter des recommandations sur la fagon de gérer le systéme
financier mondial.

Le sénateur Goldstein : Je ne crois pas que nous ayons les
compétences pour ce faire, & moins que nous entreprenions une
vaste étude qui soit vraiment approfondie. Je n’ai nullement
besoin de vous répéter, car vous le savez déja mieux que moi en
raison de votre expérience et de vos connaissances, que la
situation financiére mondiale est dans un terrible état d’instabilité.
Nous pourrions passer deux mois a écouter toutes sortes d’experts
nous raconter des tas de choses sans pour autant étre beaucoup
plus avancés.

Je pense qu’il est plus important que nous essayions de
comprendre la situation du point de vue des personnes qui
travaillent au sein des organismes de réglementation et qui sont
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of our country. That is why we were thinking of asking people
from OSFI and having the governor of the bank and others come
before us. However, you might have a particular inquiry that you
want to propose.

Senator Massicotte: If it is simply to educate us, that is all very
good, but we can probably read that in an article. As you know,
the world, Spain, our banks are not falling over. We should at
least make a comment to say what our experience is and to at least
have some objective to these meetings as opposed to simply
educating ourselves.

The Chair: We are still in public. We are not in camera. Often
these discussions go on in camera, and I think that is the best
place to thrash them out.

Senator Eyton: I tend to agree with Senator Massicotte that a
knowledge base is critical. However, when all this is done, there
will be a pretty good understanding of balance sheets and cash
flows and all the historic data we look at.

Personally, I would like to suggest that the committee at least
in some of its deliberations it look at mechanisms for ensuring
that credit is extended. The government is pushing a rope, and not
only here but in the U.S., Britain and everywhere else. They are
saying the balance sheets are good, please do it, and somehow
credit does not get extended.

The question is whether there a mechanism that can do that.
Maybe there is not one. Maybe the people in charge just will not
do it and there is nothing that will make them do it, but it seems
to me there must be some device that ensures and encourages the
granting of credit to businesses and people. The question is how
do you do that.

The Chair: I think indirectly, if not directly, you could slot that
in under Senator Ringuette’s motion.

Senator Ringuette: If it is the wish of the committee. Certainly
the cost of credit and the extent of credit are part of that motion.
In connection with Senator Eyton’s statement, I think we should
also entertain the Business Development Bank of Canada, BDC,
with regard to the extent of credit to the business community.
They have received a certain directive to do so. How will they do
so, how quickly and at what cost?

Senator Massicotte: I need to repeat: the world is going
through a very difficult time. People are being immensely affected
by a lack of credit. We are the Banking, Trade and Commerce
Committee, and we are all paid and we all have significant
experience. We should spend some time pinpointing an area that
we can make a contribution to and that merits our time. This is

chargées de gérer le monde de la finance au pays. C’est la raison
pour laquelle nous souhaitons inviter des gens du BSIF, le
gouverneur de la Banque et d’autres personnes a comparaitre
devant nous. Vous avez toutefois peut-étre une étude particuliére
a proposer.

Le sénateur Massicotte : S’il s’agit tout simplement de nous
instruire, cela est trés bon, mais nous pouvons probablement
acquérir de telles connaissances en lisant un article sur le sujet.
Comme vous le savez, le monde, I’Espagne, nos banques ne sont
pas en train de s’écrouler. Nous devrions au moins parler de notre
situation et poursuivre un certain objectif avec ces réunions au
lieu de tout simplement approfondir nos connaissances sur la
question.

Le président : La présente séance est publique. Nous ne
sommes pas a huis clos. Souvent, les discussions comme celle
que nous tenons en ce moment ont lieu a huis clos et je crois que
c’est préférable.

Le sénateur Eyton : J’abonde dans le méme sens que le sénateur
Massicotte lorsqu’il affirme qu’une base de connaissances est
essentielle. Au bout du compte, on comprendra trés bien les
notions liées aux bilans et aux flux de trésorerie et toutes les
données historiques sur lesquelles nous aurons a nous pencher.

Personnellement, j’aimerais suggérer que le comité examine, du
moins durant certaines de ses délibérations, des mécanismes qui
permettraient de faire en sorte que du crédit soit accordé. Notre
gouvernement exerce des pressions a cet égard, a l'instar des
gouvernements américain et britannique notamment. Ils affirment
que les bilans sont bons, mais pour une raison ou pour une autre,
le crédit n’est pas accordé.

La question est de savoir s’il existe un mécanisme permettant
que cela se fasse. Peut-étre qu’il n’en existe pas. Peut-étre que les
personnes chargées d’octroyer du crédit ne veulent tout
simplement pas en accorder et que rien ne les incitera a le faire,
mais il me semble qu’il doit bien exister certains dispositifs qui
assurent et encouragent ’octroi de crédit aux entreprises et aux
particuliers. La question est de savoir comment procéder.

Le président : Je pense que vous pourriez, que ce soit
directement ou non, inclure ce sujet dans la motion du sénateur
Ringuette.

Le sénateur Ringuette : Si tel est le souhait du comité, pourquoi
pas. Il est certain que le colt du crédit et son octroi sont des
questions qui font I'objet de ma motion. Pour ce qui est de la
déclaration du sénateur Eyton, je pense que nous devrions
également entendre des représentants de la Banque de
développement du Canada, la BDC, en ce qui a trait a ’octroi
de crédit aux entreprises. Cet organisme a recu la directive
d’accorder du crédit. Reste a savoir comment elle procédera, selon
quels délais et a quels cofts.

Le sénateur Massicotte : Je me dois de répéter que le monde
traverse une période trés difficile. Les gens sont considérablement
touchés par l’absence de crédit. Nous sommes le Comité
permanent des banques et du commerce et nous sommes tous
rémunérés et possédons beaucoup d’expérience. Nous devrions
cerner un domaine auquel nous pouvons apporter une
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super important. We are the Banking, Trade and Commerce
Committee. If any committee is going to do this, it should be ours.
We can study a lot of issues, but this is very important. We should
spend some time, not to be experts on the whole world matter, but
to choose an area, like liquidity, and make our contribution.

The Chair: There have been some good suggestions. If [ may, I
would like to come back next Thursday and have that discussion.
We will make a proposal to the steering committee. No doubt,
you will want to propose some modifications.

Senator Oliver: In the meantime, would it be okay if we, as
members, send a letter to you or to the clerk with some of the
matters we think might fit within the rubric set forth by Senator
Massicotte — securitizations and so forth, not just credit?

The Chair: That would be most welcome.

Is there any other business? If not, could I have a motion for
adjournment?

Senator Eyton: [ am on a roll. So moved.

The Chair: I do not think it is debatable, is it?

Carried.

The committee adjourned.

contribution et auquel il vaut la peine de consacrer du temps. Cela
est de la plus haute importance. Nous sommes le Comité
permanent des banques et du commerce. Si un comité doit
s’atteler a cette tache, c’est bien le notre. Nous pouvons étudier
des tas de questions, mais celleci est trés importante. Nous ne
devrions pas chercher a devenir des experts de 1’ensemble de la
situation mondiale, mais plutét d’un domaine en particulier, par
exemple les liquidités, et apporter une contribution.

Le président : Quelques bonnes suggestions ont été formulées.
Si vous me le permettez, j’aimerais y revenir jeudi prochain et
tenir une discussion sur le sujet. Nous présenterons une
proposition au comité de direction. Vous souhaiterez sirement
proposer quelques modifications.

Le sénateur Oliver : Dans l'intervalle, serait-il opportun que
nous, en tant que membres, envoyions une lettre 4 vous ou a la
greffiére pour suggérer certains sujets qui, selon nous, se
rattachent au théme proposé par le sénateur Massicotte — les
titrisations et ainsi de suite, pas seulement le crédit?

Le président : Une telle initiative serait la bienvenue.

Y a-t-il d’autres points? S’il n’y en a pas, un sénateur pourrait-il
proposer que la séance soit levée?

Le sénateur Eyton : Je poursuis sur ma lancée et je propose
donc que la séance soit levée.

Le président : Je ne pense pas que cela puisse faire ’objet d’un
débat, n’est-ce pas?

Adopté.

La séance est levée.
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